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	STATE OF TENNESSEE
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS # 30227-15002
AMENDMENT # 2
FOR TECHNOLOGY FOR THE STATE’S INDIGENT AND INTERPRETER CLAIMS SYSTEM


DATE:  December 4, 2015

RFQ # 30227-15002 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS:


1. This RFQ Schedule of Events updates and confirms scheduled RFQ dates.  Any event, time, or date containing revised or new text is highlighted.

	
EVENT
	
TIME
(Central Time Zone)
	
Tentative DATE (all dates are State business days)

	RFQ Issued
	
	November 2, 2015

	Disability Accommodation Request Deadline
	2:00 p.m.
	
November 5, 2015

	Pre-Response Conference
	2:00 p.m.
	November 6, 2015

	Notice of Intent to Respond Deadline
	2:00 p.m.
	
November 16, 2015

	Written “Questions & Comments” Deadline
	2:00 p.m.
	November 19, 2015

	State response to written “Questions & Comments”
	
	December 4, 2015

	RFQ Technical Response Deadline
	2:00 p.m.
	December 11, 2015

	Complete Evaluation of RFQ Submissions
	
	December 17, 2015

	State Notice of Qualified Respondents Released
	
	December 21, 2015

	State Schedules Respondent Oral Presentations
	
	                                            December 22, 2015

	
Respondent Oral Presentations
	8:00am -
4:00pm
	
January 4 – January 8, 2016

	RFQ Cost Proposal Deadline	(ONLY	for	Qualified Respondents)
	2:00 p.m.
	January 15, 2016

	State Opening for Scoring of Cost Proposals
	
	January 20, 2016

	RFQ Negotiations
	
	January 25 – January 27, 2016

	State Notice of Intent to Award Released and RFQ Files Opened for Public Inspection
	
	January 29, 2016

	End of Open File Period
	
	February 5, 2016

	State sends contract to Contractor for signature
	
	February 8, 2016



2. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this RFQ.

Any restatement of RFQ text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in the actual wording of the RFQ document.

	QUESTION / COMMENT
	STATE RESPONSE

	1 
	Is the State open to a cloud-based Software as a Service vendor hosted solution that cannot be hosted in the State’s facilities?
	Yes.  Please see hosting requirements outlined in A.4.d(6) of the Pro Forma Contract.

	2 
	Did the State of Tennessee evaluate solutions that could meet its requirements through vendor demonstrations leading up to the RFP release? If so, what types and names of solutions and vendors were evaluated?
	The State declines to answer this.

	3 
	How will this project for the State of Tennessee be funded?
	The State declines to answer this.

	4 
	Does the State of Tennessee require post-go-live support?
	Yes, see requirements A.4.s & A.4.t of the Pro Forma Contract

	5 
	What is the implementation timeline? When does this system need to be live?
	This is covered on page 2 under 1.1  Statement of Procurement Purpose.
“The State desires that this project proceed as quickly and efficiently as possible with the goal of completion in 18 months or less, if possible/feasible.“

	6 
	What is the State of Tennessee’s budget for this solution?
	The State declines to answer this.

	7 
	Approximately how old are the existing systems (TIES, CICS, and ICE) and what vendor deployed these systems?
	TIES – 2004. Vendor was Third Day Solution then Cyber Inc. bought out Third Day Solution.
ICE – 2010. Vendor was CentreSource
CICS – 2012. This was developed in-house.


	8 
	Are there integrations to third party systems required? If so, please list them.
	Page 1: The system will have the capability to interface with the State of Tennessee’s enterprise resource planning (ERP) system and the Board of Professional Responsibility.
For System and Integration Testing these are listed in section A.4.f of the Pro Forma Contract

	9 
	The State of Tennessee indicates that data will be migrated from existing/legacy systems (TIES, CICS, and ICE) into the new system representing 400,000 claims and over 2,062,000 images. How many data fields are represented in the claim records?
	Please see Attachment M – Current data dictionaries

	10 
	Could you please define the types and roles of these 1,500 users that will require access to the solution? How many of these users are internal State users? How many of these users are external users (i.e., citizen/customer and affiliated groups/partner communities)?
	“ The Contractor shall conduct a performance/capacity test simulating 1,500 users.”  As indicated in the statement above, these are the capacity/benchmarking tests.  The types of users anticipated for this system are outlined in the RFQ.

	11 
	We request the removal of this requirement, “4.2.1 OIR Security Management reserves the right to seize any compromised system for forensic analysis” as it is not applicable to multi-tenant cloud-based solutions. This requirement applies to on-premise solutions. The Cloud Service Provider offers logs for forensic analysis for a fee. Can the State please adjust the RFQ accordingly for multi-tenant cloud-based solutions?
	The State is amendable to waiving this requirement for a Cloud solution after the intent to award letter has been sent.  The State will NOT pay for logs for forensic analysis.

	12 
	We request the removal of this requirement, “4.4.5 All non-State provided or managed systems storing, processing or transmitting State data should be synchronized to State approved time synchronization services” as it is not applicable to multi-tenant cloud-based solutions. This requirement applies to on-premise solutions. As part of the service provided by the Cloud Services Provider, clocks of relevant information processing systems are synchronized at least hourly with NTP using Global Positioning System (GPS) as the source. Internal system clocks are used to generate time stamps for audit records. Can the State please adjust the RFQ accordingly? 
	The State is amendable to waiving the requirement to use State time services after the intent to award letter has been sent. Time services must be acquired from a NTP stratum 0 source.

	13 
	We request the removal of this requirement, “4.5.1 Only software that has been licensed and approved as a State standard software product or that has been approved as an exception through the State’s architecture standards approval process should be installed on devices covered by the software’s license agreement” The Cloud Services Provider is a single unified service where the underlying mechanisms are transparent to the State. Can the State please adjust the RFQ accordingly for multi-tenant cloud-based solutions?

	The State will have to get an exception granted from the State of Tennessee Department of F&A, Strategic Technology Solutions (STS) to use any non-standard software prior to use.

	14 
	We request the removal of this requirement, “5.2.2.1 All State user accounts will follow a State approved standardized naming convention” as it is not applicable to multi-tenant cloud-based solutions. This requirement applies to on-premise solutions. The Cloud Services Provider only requires an @, so user account names look like email addresses. Is this permissible? Can the State please adjust the RFQ accordingly?
	The State is amendable to waiving the use of State standard account naming conventions after the intent to award letter has been sent.  

	15 
	We request the removal of this requirement, “8.2.4 When exchanging or sharing information classified as Sensitive or Confidential with external parties that are not already bound by the contract confidentiality clause, a non-disclosure agreement should be established between the owner of the data and the external party.” as it is not applicable to multi-tenant cloud-based solutions. This requirement applies to on-premise solutions. The Cloud Services Provider has standard confidentiality and non-disclosure terms included as part of the end user licensing agreement that we can share with the State. Are these acceptable? Can the State please adjust the RFQ accordingly? 
	The State declines to remove this requirement.  

	16 
	We request the removal of this requirement, “16.1.2 All agencies should ensure that their full- and part-time employees of the State of Tennessee and all third parties, contractors, or vendors who use State of Tennessee resources have read and accept the terms of the relevant State’s Acceptable Use Policies. Proof of employee acceptance and acknowledgement will be maintained by the agency” as it is not applicable to multi-tenant cloud-based solutions. This requirement applies to on-premise solutions. The Cloud Services Provider has existing language in its end-user licensing agreement and cannot have individuals sign/agree to customer specific terms and can share these with the State. Are these acceptable? Can the State please adjust the RFQ accordingly?
	The State is amendable to waiving the Acceptable Use Policy after the intent to award letter has been sent. However, administrators must review and sign the Administrative User Policy which is attached.   

	17 
	This requirement is inapplicable to software delivered as a service subscription through a multi-tenant cloud architecture. The cloud solution being proposed is a Software as a Service (SaaS). System performance monitoring, testing, and capacity planning is part of the service. Customers can do load testing as part of the solution implementation. Can the State please remove/adjust this requirement accordingly for multi-tenant cloud-based solutions?
	The State would still like to have benchmarks on speed and performance of uploads as part of the SaaS service agreements and therefore declines to remove this requirement.

	18 
	Cloud Service Provider provides different types of support plans that can be purchased. Customers can log cases for support and see all cases logged in their support portal in real-time. However, a specific list/log/report is not provided to customers separately on a recurring basis. Can the State please adjust/modify this requirement accordingly to align to multi-tenant cloud-based solutions?
	We are not asking for log files but service level reports (performance reports to show compliance with agreed upon service level agreements (SLAs)).

	19 
	This requirement is inapplicable to software delivered as a service subscription through a multi-tenant cloud architecture. The cloud solution being proposed is a Software as a Service (SaaS) that will be configured to meet the State’s specific requirements. Therefore, source code cannot be provided to the State. Can the State please remove/adjust this requirement accordingly for cloud-based solutions?
	If the vendor is proposing a software as a service agreement; it is acceptable to redline this portion of the Pro Forma contract and replace with appropriate language to indicate the State’s right to use the software per the licensing agreement.




3. RFP Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release.  All other terms and conditions of this RFP not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and effect. 
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